



## **Freedom Band Boosters**

### **July Minutes**

**July 8, 2013**

**In Attendance:** Trace Jenkins, Susan Bean, Shannon Dingus, Scott Philben, Dana Van Slyke, and Toni Ballard

**Opening:** Shannon Dingus, Booster President, opened the meeting at 7:15 p.m. The meeting was held outside the front of FHS due to locked doors.

Shannon reported that she had sent a FHS Band Booster newsletter to South Riding and she has booked the community pool for Saturday Aug. 17<sup>th</sup> for the band social event.

**Minutes Approval:** The June Minutes were presented by Toni Ballard; approved by Shannon Dingus and Seconded by Susan Bean.

**Treasurer's Report:** Mr. Jenkins presented the June Treasurer's Report.

He qualified that Mr. Galway and he will have to make adjustments to the budget as this new season begins. Motion to Approve was made by Susan Bean and Seconded by Dana Van Slyke.

**VP of Operations Report:** Mrs. Susan Bean is working with her committee on a new Distribution List and Google Docs.

**VP of Logistics Report:** Dana Van Slyke reported on band camp updates and plans. Sign ups will be posted via Sign Up Genius ( Diane Morrival ). There is a need for cases of water, and band camp volunteers.

Mrs. Van Slyke requested Mr. Galway order gloves for marching band now.

**Mr. Galway Report:** Mr. Galway was absent.

**Closing Remarks:** Mr. Philben reported that maps and packets were being made up for Tag Day. A meeting for Tag Day will be held after the next Board Meeting.

A table for camp check in was requested. Shannon Dingus will collect payment checks at that time. It was discussed that we should have Spirit Wear orders available and any hand outs. Toni Ballard has discovered donated plastic drinking cups with the Spirit of Freedom logo on them. Perhaps these can be given out to band members on Check In Day.

The next meeting will be held in the band room on Monday August 12, 2013 at 7PM

*Respectfully Submitted by Toni Ballard, Secretary*